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Canowindra Girls’ Home

1942 — 1977
Other Names: e Lyndon House

Detalls

The Canowindra Girls’ Home, also known as Lyndon House, was opened in 1942 by the Salvation Army at
Canowindra. Its first residents were girls from Arncliffe Girls’ Home (The Nest) and The Fold at Marrickville and
two boys and a girl from Bethesda Maternity Hospital who had been moved from Sydney because of World War
Il. After World War Il Canowindra Girls’ Home continued operating, closing in 1977.

The Canowindra Girls’ Home (also known as ‘Lyndon House’) was officially opened on 7 October 1942 by
Lieutenant Commissioner E.J. Harewood of the Salvation Army. The first girls were, however, admitted in March
1942, having been transferred in three groups from Sydney on 25, 26 and 27 March. Thirty girls were transferred
from The Nest Girls’ Home at Arncliffe and 44 from The Fold at Marrickville. In addition, two young boys and a girl
were transferred from Bethesda Hospital. Prior to its purchase by the Salvation Army, the property had been a
private home belonging to the Purcell family. The Salvation Army closed both The Fold and The Nest in 1942 in
response to the wartime situation, and transferred the girls to Canowindra. The home closed on 13 January 1977.

Lyndon House was mentioned in a 1979 Commonwealth Government report called Why are they in children’s
homes: report of the ACOSS children’s home intake survey.

Canowindra Girls’ Home was mentioned in the Lost Innocents Report (2001) as an institution involved in the
migration of children to Australia.

Gallery

[Lyndon House]

f Description: This image appeared in the article 'Lyndon House goes up for sale' in The
Canowindra Phoenix on 20 January 2016. The image shows the front of Lyndon House
where Canowindra Girls' Home was located.

Lyndon House

Description: This image appeared in the article 'Roses and rehab at Lyndon House
Canowindra: three decades of drug and alcohol rehabilitation’ in ABC News on 5
November 2015. The image shows the front of Lyndon House where Canowindra Girls'
Home was located.

More Info



Related Entries

Run by
e The Salvation Army Australia Eastern Territory (1921 - 2018)

Related Organisations
¢ Bethesda Maternity Hospital (1957 - 1973)
Two children from Bethesda Maternity Hospital were taken to Canowindra Girls' Home in 1942.
e The Fold Girls' Home (1920 - 1942)
When The Fold closed in 1942 girls were transferred to Canowindra Girls' Home.
¢ Arncliffe Girls' Home (1941 - 1969)
During World War 11 (1942-1945) girls from Arncliffe Girls' Home (The Nest) were taken to Canowindra Girls'
Home (Lyndon House) at Canowindra.
Date: 1942 - 1945

Resources

o Community Affairs References Committee, Lost Innocents: Righting the record - Report on child migration, 30
August 2001

¢ Cleland, Sharon, Caring for the Children: A history of institutional care provided by The Salvation Army for
Australian children and youth (1893-1995), August 2012

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

¢ Salvation Army Australia, Records of Homes in the former Eastern Territory (c. 1891 - 1990s)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/canowindra-girls-home/
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